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January 8, 2025 

VIA U.S. MAIL

Scott Harris, Clerk 
The United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: National Republican Senatorial Committee, et al. v. Federal Election 
Commission, et al., U.S. Supreme Court No. 24-621 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I write with regret to inform the Court of typographical errors in our Brief of 
Amici Curiae States of Ohio and 13 Other States in Support of Petitioners, which we 
filed earlier this week.  The errors are these: 

On page 14, two different sentences have internal page references that 
were inadvertently left blank, saying “above (at _–_)” and “below (at _–
_).”  The first should read “above (at 7–9),” and the second should read 
“below (at 16–23).” 

We regret the errors. 

Dave Yost 
Attorney General of Ohio 

/s/ T. Elliot Gaiser 

T. Elliot Gaiser
Ohio Solicitor General

TEG/jdr 
Enclosures 

cc: Noel John Francisco, Counsel for Petitioners 
Elizabeth B. Prelogar, Counsel for Respondents 


